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UNITED STATES
: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JUN 2 0 1984
James F. Bowe, Jr., Esquire
Hunton & Williams
P. 0. Box 19230 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO FOIA-84-323

Dear Mr. Bowe:

This is in further response to your letter dated April 27, 1984, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), five
categories of records regarding an FOIA request by Robert Belair, on
behalf of Suffolk County, and the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

By letters dated May 14 and June 2, we provided partial responses to
your request and informed you that the staff was searching for and
reviewing additional subject records.

At this time, the records identified on enclosed Appendix C are available
for your inspection and copying at the NRC Public Document Room.

Additional records are undergoing review. We will notify you upon
compietion of the review.

Sincerely,

/4

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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Re: FQIA-84-323

APPENDIX C

Ltr to the Commissioners from P. Cohalan, Suffolk County
Executive. (PDR: 8302240313/ADOCK/53-322)

Ltr to S. Chilk from K. Robinson, NY Assistant Attorney
General. (PDR: 8303220193/AL)CK/50-3226G)

Ltr to A. DelBello, Lieutenant Governor of NY, from
Cirmn. Palladino, w/11/4/83 incomino letter.
(PDR: 8312120405)

Ltr to A. DelBello from Chrmn. Palladino, w/11/28/83
incoming letter. (PDR: 8401050313)



